Chris Harvey

From: Compliance Certification Services [charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 12:39 PM

To: tom@tncokenias.org

Cc: charvey-tcbh@ccsemc.com

Subject: MobileAccess Networks, FCC ID: OJFMA1200, Assessment NO.: ANO4T4098, Notice#1
Tom | have been review ng the above referenced application and have the follow ng itens

that need to be addressed before continuing with the review
1) Pl ease provide a letter of authorization fromthe Applicant to Tom Cokeni as.
2) Please correct the FCC ID nunber listed on the confidentiality letter.

3) The application contains many exhibits that include the data of conpliance; however
there is no test report exhibit that docunents the test procedure/nethods, description
(and | ocation) of measurenent facilities, measuring instrunentation, calibration, etc.
Pl ease provide the test report that explains the test data that has been submtted.

4) Please provide exhibits to satisfy the requirenments for the DC Vol tages and Currents of
final anplification stage and Tune-up procedure

The itenms indicated above nust be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dism ssal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Al so, please note that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be

subm tted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mai| address listed bel ow the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey-tcb@csent. com



